ARCHDIOCESE of BALTIMORE

DATE: 25 September 2020
TO: Parishes/pastorates/institutions who have not received 2020 Holy Oils
FROM: Julie Grace Males, Director
Office of Divine Worship

julie.males@archbalt.org; 765-532-7836

RE: Pick-up/delivery of 2020 Holy Oils after the Chrism Mass

I’'m sorry we missed you at the September 14, 2020 Chrism Mass! | have,
however, retained Holy Oils for your parish/pastorate/institution. We will contact
you to arrange pick-up/delivery after receiving your request.

How to Place an Order for 2020 Holy Oils

Go to our online registration site at:  https://archbalt.regfox.com/2020-holy-oils

You may select from the following three configurations:

« 4 oz of each Holy QOil (1/2 cup each)

« 8 oz of the QOil of the Sick (two, 4 oz. bottles), 4 oz each of Qil of the
Catechumens and Sacred Chrism

« 8 oz of each Holy Oil (7 cup each—2 sets of 4 oz each)

If you have difficulty with the registration site above:

Please email us at worship@archbalt.org or call the Office of Divine Worship
at 410-547-5403. Either | or my assistant, Kathi Schissler with assist you.
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